
 
 

March 21, 2024 
 
TO:  Flood Authority Members 
 
FROM:  Scott Boettcher, Staff 
 
SUBJECT: Skookumchuck Gage and Lower Basin Gages 
 
Following is for  today’s Flood Authority meeting.  Questions: scottb@sbgh-partners.com; 360/480-6600. 

 
A. UPDATE -- Skookumchuck Gage Installation 

 
 

B. ACTION -- Skookumchuck Gage Funding 
1. At 11-16-2023 Flood Authority meeting, members authorized purchase, installation, calibration of new 

Skookumchuck gage [here and here]. 
 
2. At that time, cost was estimated at $37K to $42K.  Today, final cost is $50K [here].  Executive 

committee approved 2-23-2024 [here]. 
 
3. ACTION --> Does full Flood Authority concur with cost increase to $50K and authorize staff to 

prepare necessary funding amendments (i.e., RCO and Lewis County; Lewis County and WEST)? 
 

C. UPDATE -- Lower Basin Gages 
1. At 3-14-2023 Flood Authority meeting, staff updated members on National Weather Service activities 

to improve river flood forecasting accuracy for Skookumchuck, lower Chehalis (below Porter).  [here] 
 
2. With installation of new Skookumchuck gage, NWS will have completed its task for accurate and 

timely river forecasts.  [NWS model is complete; just waiting on new Skookumchuck gage data.] 
 
3. For its task to improve lower Chehalis forecasts, NWS has need for additional rain and water elevation 

gages.  See attached map showing possible additional gage locations WEST is scoping/costing out. 
 
4. Staff will report back at next Flood Authority meeting on WEST’s findings and suggested next steps.  
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Attachment 
NWS Possible Additional Gage Locations 

 
One NEW Water-Level Gage – Possible Locations (Port of Grays Harbor) 

 
 

Three NEW Rain Gages – Possible Locations 
 

 


